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LICENSEE:

The inspection was an éxamination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate o radiation safety and to compliance with the
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations
of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The inspection findings are as follows:

1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified.

E] 2. Previous violation(s) closed.

D 3. The violation(s), specifically described {0 you by the inspectar as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-identified,
non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining ¢ritera in the NRC Enforcement Policy, NUREG-1600, to

exercise discretion, were satisfied.

__ Non-Cited Violation(s) was/were discussed involving the following requirement(s) and Corrective Action(s):

4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being
cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.

(Viotations and Corrective Actions) -

1
Licensee's Statement of Corrective Actions far ltem 4, above,

i hereby state that, within 30 days. the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of
corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 {corrective steps afready taken, corrective steps which will be taken,
date when full compliance will be achieved). | understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested.
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PROGRAM SCOPE

Stork/Twin City Testing is an engineering company authorized to perform industrial radiography.
Radiographic operations were conducted several times a week at temporary job sites in the St. Paul area.
The licensee is also authorized to conduct radiographic operations within a permanent radiographic
installation at the St. Paul office. Activities were conducted by two full-time radiographers and two
assistants. The licensee owned three cameras, one AEA Technology 424 camera containing approximately
14 curies of Co-60, and two AEA Technology 660B cameras with 39 curies of Ir-192 and 100 curies of
I-192. The licensee also possessed a nine curie Ce-137 irradiator for instrument calibration (for pocket
dosimeters and alarming rate meters).

PERFORMANCE OBSERVATIONS

During the inspection, the inspector toured the facility and asked the Radiation Safety Officer (authorized
radiographer) to demonstrate the use of a radiography device. The inspector observed the radiographer
conduct daily safety checks of survey meter, pocket dosimeter, alarming rate meter and film badge. The
inspector also observed the radiographer conduct activities within the permanent radiographic installation,
which included set up of equipment, adequate posting of the area, checks of the interlocks and radiation
area monitor, conduction of radiation surveys of the area, the camera and its guide tube. In addition, the
inspector conducted independent, confirmatory surveys of the restricted and unrestricted areas, and
reviewed select records. Radiographic equipment was not in use at a temporary job site at the time of the
inspection. The maximum dose received by a radiogpher for the current year was 68 millirem and 524
millirem for year 2004.

No violations of NRC requirements were identified.
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